c ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 7415 East Main
\VAL F I Lease Management Farmington, New Mexico 87402
4

Contract Pumping (505) 3274832

CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT

August 7, 1997

Mr. Mickey O’Hare
Maralex Resources, Inc.
P.0O. Box 338

Ignacio, Colorado 81137

Re: Non-Standard Spacing Unit
Downhole Commingling
Thompson Engineering
Blancett #2R
790’ FSL and 830’ FEL
Sec. 13, T30N, R12W
San Juan County, NM
Basin Fruitland Coal and Aztec Pictured Cliffs

Dear Mr. O’'Hare,

Enclosed you will find a copy of the above referred to
application that has been submitted to the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division for administrative approval. As an offset

operator you are being notified of this application pursuant to
NMOCD rules.

If you desire to submit remarks concerning the application,
please send them to Mr. William J. LeMay, Director, New Mexico 0Oil
Conservation Division, Santa Fe, New Mexico, within 20 days from

the receipt of this notice. A copy of any remarks to the
undersigned would be appreciated.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and if you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call upon me.

Sincerely,

LS E Ty —

Paul C. Thompson, P.E.
President



c ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consuting 7415 East Main
- Lease Management Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Contract Pumping (505) 327-4892

CERTIFIED- RETURN RECELPT

August 7, 1997

Mr. Norman Gilbreath
P.0O. Box 208
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Non-Standard Spacing Unit
Downhole Commingling
Thompson Engineering
Blancett #2R
790’ FSL and 830’ FEL
Sec 13 T30N R12W
San Juan County, NM
Basin Fruitland Coal and Aztec Pictured Cliffs

Dear Mr. Gilbreath,

Enclosed you will find a copy of the above referred to
application that has been submitted to the New Mexico O0il
Conservation Division for administrative approval. As an offset

operator you are being notified of this application pursuant to
NMOCD rules.

If you desire to submit remarks concerning the application,
please send them to Mr. William J. LeMay, Director, New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division, Santa Fe, New Mexico, within 20 days from

the receipt of this notice. A copy of any remarks to the
undersigned would be appreciated.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and if you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call upon me.

Sincerely,

it & TRyt —

Paul C. Thompson, P.E.
President
Thompson Engineering



c ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 7415 East Main
= Lease Management Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Contract Pumping (505) 327-4892

CERTIFIED- RETURN RECEIPT

August 7, 1997

Mr. James Strickler
Burlington Resources, Inc.
3535 E. 30th Street
Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Re: Non-Standard Spacing Unit
Downhole Commingling
Thompson Engineering
Blancett #2R
790’ FSL and 830’ FEL
Sec 13 T30N R12W
San Juan County, NM
Basin Fruitland Coal and Aztec Pictured Cliffs

Dear Mr. Strickler,

Enclosed you will find a copy of the above referred to
application that has been submitted to the New Mexico O0il
Conservation Division for administrative approval. As an offset

operator you are being notified of this application pursuant to
NMOCD rules.

If you desire to submit remarks concerning the application,
please send them to Mr. William J. LeMay, Director, New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division, Santa Fe, New Mexico, within 20 days from
the receipt of this notice. A copy of any remarks to the
undersigned would be appreciated.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and if you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call upon me.

Sincerely,

Dok & Ty —

Paul C. Thompson, P.E.
President






